
 

Warning on the use of the Video Tower 

To Mr. José Luis Oro – Team Manager Argentina Men 

 

Dear Mr. Jose Luis Oro, 

The communication about the use of the Video Tower was sent to all Managers on Wednesday 12th September 
and it stated that there would be a maximum of three (3) persons allowed on the tower. 

Today (September, 13th), your videographer went up on a tower which had its maximum capacity already and 
when we requested that he move from the tower, he refused. 

His blatant disregard for instructions has forced me to send this warning.  

If this continues I would be force to use disciplinary action against your team. 

Please assist me in any way you can. 

Regards, 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 

ADVERTENCIA sobre el uso de la torre de Video 

Estimado Sr. Jose Luis Oro, 

La comunicación sobre el uso de la torre de Video fue enviada a todos los jefes de equipo el miércoles 12th 
septiembre y afirmo que está permitido un máximo de tres 3 personas en la torre. 

Hoy (13 de septiembre), su camarógrafo se subió sobre una torre que tenia ya tenia su máxima capacidad y 
cuando le pedimos de bajarse de la torre, se negó. 

Su flagrante desprecio para las instrucciones me ha forzado a enviar esta advertencia.  

Si esto continúa estaré forzado a utilizar una acción disciplinaria contra su equipo. 

Por favor ayudeme en la forma que pueda. 

Saludos, 

 

Rigel Gomes        

Tournament Director Men    


